
Council may add and take action on other items not listed on this agenda 

BUCKLEY CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 
October 22, 2019 

Multi-Purpose Center, 811 Main Street 
City Council Meeting 

Opening 7:00 P.M. 
 

 Call to Order        Next Ordinance #20-19 
 Pledge of Allegiance       Next Resolution #19-07 
 Roll Call of Council Members      Next Agenda Bill #AB19-101 
   
 

A. Citizen Participation 
 

Time Limit of Three Minutes (Citizens wishing to speak are encouraged to sign up at City Hall by 
Wednesday prior to the Council Meeting) 

   
 

B. Staff Reports 
 

 
 

C. Main Agenda 
 

1. Public Hearing: Amending 2018 Comprehensive Water System Plan   Pg. 8
2. ORD No. ____-19: Amending 2018 Comprehensive Water System Plan   Pg. 10
3. RES No. 19-___: Fixing a Time for Public Hearing for City Initiated Street Vacation Pg. 14
4. RES No. 19-____: Converting Parcels to Public Right-of-Way (River Avenue)  Pg. 17
5. Bigfoot Java Design Review        Pg. 35

 
D. Consent Agenda 

 
6. A. Approve Minutes of October 8, 2019       Pg. 74
 B. Claims 
 C. Transfer Voucher 
 D. Payroll 

 
 

E. Committee Reports  
 

7. Mayor’s Report       Johnson 
8. Administration, Finance & Public Safety    Tremblay 
9. Transportation & Utilities      B. Burkett 
10. Community Services      S. Burkett 
11. Council Member Comments & Good of the Order 

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22-2019

 
1



The above meetings will be held in the Multi-Purpose Center located at 811 Main Street unless otherwise noted. 
       Last Revised October 17, 2019 

       CITY OF BUCKLEY  PO BOX 1960  BUCKLEY, WA 98321 
360-829-1921  Fax 360-829-2659  http://www.cityofbuckley.com 

 
 

CITY OF BUCKLEY MEETING LIST 
 

October 2019 
 
Oct. 17 1:00 PM Community Services (City Hall) 
 
Oct. 21 7:00 PM Planning Commission 
 
Oct. 22 9:30 AM Admin/Finance/Public Safety (City Hall) 
 
Oct. 22 7:00 PM City Council 
 
Oct. 29 6:30 PM City Council Budget Workshop (Special Meeting and 

Time) 
 

November 2019 
 

Nov. 4 7:00 PM Planning Commission 
 
Nov. 5 6:30 PM City Council Budget Workshop (Special Time) 
 
Nov. 12 9:30 AM Admin/Finance/Public Safety (City Hall) 
 
Nov. 12 7:00 PM City Council 
 
Nov. 18 7:00 PM Planning Commission 
 
Nov. 19 7:00 PM  Transportation & Utilities (City Shop) 
 
Nov. 21 1:00 PM Community Services (City Hall) 
 
Nov. 26 9:30 AM Admin/Finance/Public Safety (City Hall) 
 
Nov. 26 7:00 PM City Council  
 

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22.2019

 
2

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22-2019

 
2



Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 
  1 

 
7 City Council Study 
Session  CANCELLED 

2 3 4 5 

6 7 
 
 
7 Planning Commis‐
sion 

8 
 
9:30 A/F/PS 
 
7 City Council 

9 10 11 12 

13 14 
 
10:30 Buckley Hall 
Board 

15 
 
 
7 Transp. & U li es 

16 17 
 
1 Community Services 

18 19 

20 21 
 
7 Planning Commis‐
sion 

22 
 
9:30 A/F/PS 
 
7 City Council 

23 24 25 26 

27 28 29 
 
6:30 City Council 
Budget Workshop 

30 31   

October 2019 

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22.2019

 
3

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22-2019

 
3



Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 
     1  2 

3  4 
 
 
7 Planning Commis‐
sion 

5 
 
 
6:30 City Council 
Budget Workshop 

6  7  8  9 

10  11 
 
 
 
City Offices Closed 

12 
 
9:30 A/F/PS 
 
7 City Council 

13  14  15  16 

17  18 
 
 
7 Planning Commis‐
sion 

19 
 
 
7 Transp. & U li es 

20  21 
 
 
1 Community Services 

22  23 

24  25  26 
 
9:30 A/F/PS 
 
7 City Council 

27  28 
 
 
 
City Offices Closed 

29  30 

November 2019      

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22.2019

 
4

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22-2019

 
4



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

A. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION 

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22.2019

 
5

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22-2019

 
5



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

B. STAFF REPORTS 

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22.2019

 
6

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22-2019

 
6



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

C. MAIN AGENDA 

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22.2019

 
7

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22-2019

 
7



 

CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA BILL 

City of Buckley 
PO Box 1960 

Buckley, WA  98321 
ITEM INFORMATION 

SUBJECT:  Agenda Date: October 22, 2019       AB19-101 
 
Public Hearing: Amending 2018 
Comprehensive Water System Plan 

 Department/Committee/Individual Created Reviewed 
Mayor Pat Johnson  X 
City Administrator – Dave Schmidt  X 
City Attorney  – Phil Olbrechts   
City Engineer – Dominic Miller   
City Clerk – Treva Percival X X 
Finance Dept  – Saundra Groshong   
Building Official – Mike Deadmond   

 Fire Dept – Chief Predmore   
Cost Impact:  N/A Parks & Rec Dept – Kevin Caviezel   
Fund Source:  N/A Planning Dept – Leticia Wallgren   
Timeline:  N/A Police Dept – Chief Arsanto   
 Municipal Court – Jessica Cash   
  PW/Utilities – Chris Banks   
Attachments: Public Hearing Notice       
 
SUMMARY STATEMENT:  The City adopted a new water system plan in March 2018. However; 
shortly after adopting the plan, staff identified two adjoining properties currently being served water 
from the City’s system were not included in the service area boundaries. The City also received a request 
for service from a property owner which is adjacent to the two parcels already identified.  This public 
hearing is being held to hear comment regarding Amending the 2018 Comprehensive Water System Plan 
to include these three properties. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
COMMITTEE REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: N/A 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  Public Hearing Only 

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION 
Meeting Date  Action      Vote 

10/22/2019 Public Hearing Only 
         
  
  
 

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22.2019

 
8

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22-2019

 
8



City of Buckley 
      P.O. Box 1960   Buckley, WA   98321  (360) 829-1921 ext. 7801 
 
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 
CITY COUNCIL AMENDING THE 2018 COMPREHENSIVE 

WATER SYSTEM PLAN REGARDING THE CITY WATER 
SERVICE AREA 

 
 NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Buckley City Council has scheduled a Public Hearing 
shortly after 7:00 PM on Tuesday, October 22, 2019, at the Buckley Multipurpose Building at 
811 Main Street, Buckley. The purpose of the Public Hearing is to solicit public input and 
comment from interested individuals or groups regarding amending the 2018 Comprehensive 
Water System Plan Regarding the City Water Service Area. 
 
 Each person wishing to speak at this Public Hearing will take the podium, clearly state 
their name and full address for the record, and will be allowed three (3) minutes in which to 
voice their comments and/or concerns on the matter at hand. Speakers are asked to avoid 
repetitious or irrelevant comments, and personal attacks will not be tolerated. Questions will 
not be taken at this time. If you have any questions, please contact the City as indicated below, 
in advance of the Public Hearing. 
 
 Buckley does not discriminate on the basis of disabilities. If you need special 
accommodation, please contact City Hall within three business days prior to the Public Hearing 
at 360-761-7801. 
 
 Comments may be presented orally at the Public Hearing or be submitted in writing to 
the City of Buckley, PO Box 1960, Buckley, WA 98321, or by email at city@cityofbuckley.com, 
prior to 5:00 PM on Monday, October 21, 2019. Copies of the Revised Water Service Area being 
considered will be available at City Hall on Thursday, October 17, 2019. Questions may be 
answered by contacting City staff at 360-761-7801. 
 
DATED this 1st day of October 2019. 
 
 
Posted: October 1, 2019 
Published October 9, 2019 

 

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22.2019

 
9

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22-2019

 
9



 

CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA BILL 

City of Buckley 
PO Box 1960 

Buckley, WA  98321 
ITEM INFORMATION 

SUBJECT:  Agenda Date: October 22, 2019       AB19-102 
 
ORD No. _____-19: Amending the 
2018 Comprehensive Water System 
Plan 

 Department/Committee/Individual Created Reviewed 
Mayor Pat Johnson  X 
City Administrator – Dave Schmidt  X 
City Attorney  – Phil Olbrechts  X 
City Engineer – Dominic Miller   
City Clerk – Treva Percival X X 
Finance Dept  – Saundra Groshong   
Building Official – Mike Deadmond   

 Fire Dept – Chief Predmore   
Cost Impact:  N/A Parks & Rec Dept – Kevin Caviezel   
Fund Source:  N/A Planning Dept – Leticia Wallgren   
Timeline:  N/A Police Dept – Chief Arsanto   
 Municipal Court – Jessica Cash   
  PW/Utilities – Chris Banks   
Attachments: Ordinance       
 
SUMMARY STATEMENT:  Pursuant to State Law, the City adopted a Comprehensive Water Plan in 
2018.  However, shortly after adopting the plan, staff identified two adjoining properties currently being 
served water from the City’s system that were not included in the service area boundaries. The City also 
received a request from a property owner of Tax Parcel 0619103011 which is adjacent to the other two 
parcels (0619103005 and 0619103012).  Tax parcel 0619103011 is not presently within the service are of 
any purveyor and is considered as being in an underserved area.  
 
Pursuant to RCW 70.116.060(6), Staff is asking the City Council to amend the 2018 Comprehensive 
Water System plan to incorporate these three parcels into the systems service area boundaries. 
 
 
 
 
 
COMMITTEE REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:  
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:   MOVE to Approve Ordinance No. 20-19 Amending 
the 2018 Comprehensive Water System Plan. 

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION 
Meeting Date  Action      Vote 

         
         
  
  
 

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22.2019

 
10

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22-2019

 
10



Ordinance No. _____-19 Page 1 
 

CITY OF BUCKLEY, WASHINGTON 
 

ORDINANCE NO.  _____-19 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BUCKLEY, 
PIERCE COUNTY, WASHINGTON AMENDING THE 2018 
COMPREHENSIVE WATER SYSTEM PLAN REGARDING THE CITY 
WATER SERVICE AREA. 

 
 

WHEREAS, the Public Water System Coordination Act of 1977, RCW 70.116 and 

WAC 246-290-100 require that each purveyor within the boundaries of a critical water supply 

service area develop a water system plan for the purveyor's future service area; and  

 

WHEREAS, WAC 246-290-100 provides that the purveyor shall update the plan and 

obtain department approval at least every ten (10) years; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City adopted a new updated water system plan in March, 2018; and 

 

WHEREAS, shortly after adoption City staff identified that two adjoining properties 

currently being served water from the City’s system were not included in the service area 

boundaries. These properties are identified as Pierce County Tax Parcel Numbers  0619103005 

and 0619103012; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City received a request for service from a property owner of Tax Parcel 

0619103011 which is adjacent to the two parcels identified above; and 

 

WHEREAS, Tax Parcel 0619103011 is not presently within the service area of any 

purveyor and is considered as being in an underserved area; and 

 

WHEREAS, pursuant to RCW 70.116.060(6) the City Council desires to amend the 

2018 Comprehensive Water System Plan to incorporate these three parcels into the systems 

service area boundaries; and 

 

WHEREAS, an update/amendment to the water system plan must be reviewed by the 

City Council to insure that the plan is not inconsistent with the land use plans, shoreline master 

programs, and/or developmental policies of the general purpose local government or governments 

whose jurisdiction the water system plan affects; and 

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22.2019

 
11

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22-2019

 
11



Ordinance No. _____-19 Page 2 
 

 

WHEREAS, City staff certifies that the amended 2018 Comprehensive Water System 

Plan is consistent with the land use plans, shoreline master programs, and/or developmental 

policies of the City; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Transportation & Utilities Committee reviewed the amended 2018 

Comprehensive Water System Plan and recommends that the City Council adopt the Plan; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council conducted a public hearing on October 22, 2019 to solicit 

public input and comment from interested individuals or groups on the water system plan 

amendment; and 

 

WHEREAS, the amended Comprehensive Water System Plan is exempt from SEPA 

review; and 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council concurs with the Transportation & Utilities Committee’s 

recommendation and desires to adopt the amended water system plan and service boundary area; 

now, therefore 

 

NOW THEREFORE THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BUCKLEY DOES 

NOW ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS: 

 

Section 1.    The “2018 Comprehensive Water System Plan” dated August 30, 2017 “as 

amended” is hereby adopted by reference. 

 

Section 2.    Severability.  If any provision or portion of this Ordinance is held invalid, 

such invalidity shall not affect any other provision, or the application thereof, which can be given 

effect without the invalid provision or application, and to this end the provisions of this 

Ordinance are declared to be severable. 

 

             Section 3.   This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect five days from and after its 

passage, approval and publication as provided by law. 

 

Introduced, passed, and approved this 22nd day of October 2019.   

 

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22.2019

 
12

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22-2019

 
12



Ordinance No. _____-19 Page 3 
 

 

      _____________________________                                                           

             Pat Johnson, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

__________________________________                                                        

Treva Percival, City Clerk 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

                                                             

Phil Olbrechts, City Attorney       

 

POSTED:    

PUBLISHED:    

 

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22.2019

 
13

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22-2019

 
13



 

CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA BILL 

City of Buckley 
PO Box 1960 

Buckley, WA  98321 
ITEM INFORMATION 

SUBJECT:  Agenda Date: October 22, 2019       AB19-103 
 
RES No. 19-____ Fixing a Time for 
Public Hearing City Initiated Street 
Vacations 

 Department/Committee/Individual Created Reviewed 
Mayor Pat Johnson  X 
City Administrator – Dave Schmidt  X 
City Attorney  – Phil Olbrechts  X 
City Engineer – Dominic Miller  X 
City Clerk – Treva Percival X X 
Finance Dept  – Saundra Groshong   
Building Official – Mike Deadmond   

 Fire Dept – Chief Predmore   
Cost Impact:  N/A Parks & Rec Dept – Kevin Caviezel   
Fund Source:  N/A Planning Dept – Leticia Wallgren   
Timeline:  N/A Police Dept – Chief Arsanto   
 Municipal Court – Jessica Cash   
  PW/Utilities – Chris Banks   
Attachments: Resolution       
 
SUMMARY STATEMENT:  Pursuant to BMC 13.25.020, the City desires to initiate vacation of 
portions of River Avenue, Ryan Rd, and SR165 that are remnants of the SR165/SR410/Ryan Rd/112th St. 
E. Realignment Project and River Avenue Reconstruction Project that are no longer in use as public 
right-of-way.  This Resolution sets the Public Hearing date and time for the Council to hear comment 
regarding these right-of-way vacations. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
COMMITTEE REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:  
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:   MOVE to Approve Resolution No. 19-07, Fixing a 
Time for a Public Hearing on City Initiated Street Vacations 

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION 
Meeting Date  Action      Vote 

         
         
  
  
 

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22.2019

 
14

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22-2019

 
14



Resolution No. 19-_______ Page 1 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 19-__ 
 

BUCKLEY, WASHINGTON 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BUCKLEY, PIERCE COUNTY, WASHINGTON FIXING A TIME 
FOR A PUBLIC HEARING ON THE CITY INITIATED STREET 
VACATION OF PORTIONS OF RIVER AVENUE, RYAN RD AND 
SR165 NO LONGER IN USE AS PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY. 

 
 

WHEREAS, pursuant to BMC 13.25.020 the City Council desires to initiate vacation of 

portions of River Avenue, Ryan Rd and SR165 that are remnants of the 

SR165/SR410/RyanRd/112th St E Realignment Project and River Avenue Reconstruction Project 

that are no longer in use as public right-of-way;  

 

WHEREAS, the portions to be vacated consists of fourteen separate remnants totaling 

approximately 69,624 square feet in area of right-of-way abutting parcels #0619091-034, 

#9540100-353, #9540100-354, #0619033-036, #0619037-003, #0619037-011, #9540100-352, 

#9540100-386, #9540100-385, #9540100-384, #8000050-210, #8000050-220, #8000050-200 and 

#8000050-180  located between SR165, Ryan Rd and S. River Avenue, Buckley, WA 98321; and 

 

WHEREAS, the right-of-way remnants under consideration for vacation are all within 

the corporate limits of the City of Buckley and subject to the vacation procedures outlined in 

BMC 13.25; and  

 

WHEREAS, the City has prepared all supporting information consisting of survey, 

vicinity map, plat map, title search and legal descriptions as outlined in BMC 13.25.050; and 

 

WHEREAS, pursuant to BMC 13.25.060 the city council shall by resolution fix the time 

when the petition will be heard by the City Council;  

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF BUCKLEY as follows:   

 

Section 1: That Tuesday, the 12th day of November, 2019, at 7:00 PM of said day, or as 

soon thereafter as the matter may be heard, has been fixed as the date for a public hearing upon 

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22.2019

 
15

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22-2019

 
15



Resolution No. 19-_______ Page 2 
 

said street vacation at the City Council Chambers at 811 Main Street, at which time and place all 

interested persons may appear and voice their approval or disapproval of said street vacation. 

 

Section 2: That the city clerk shall give not less than 20 days' notice of the time, place 

and purpose of the hearing by (1) publishing written notice once in the city's official newspaper, 

(2) posting a placard in a conspicuous place at each end of the street or alley sought to be vacated, 

and (3) mailing written notice to all petitioners at the addresses on the petition and all owners of 

property abutting the street or alley proposed to be vacated, as shown on the records of the Pierce 

County assessor. 

 

Introduced, passed and approved this 22nd day of October, 2019. 

 

 

                                                                                         ________________________________ 

                                                         Pat Johnson, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

 

________________________________ 

Treva Percival, City Clerk 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM:                                                                    

 

_______________________________ 

Phil Olbrechts, City Attorney                                                                          POSTED:  _______________    

 

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22.2019

 
16

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22-2019

 
16



 

CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA BILL 

City of Buckley 
PO Box 1960 

Buckley, WA  98321 
ITEM INFORMATION 

SUBJECT:  Agenda Date: October 22, 2019       AB19-104 
 
RES No. 19-___ (Converting 
Portions of Three Pierce County 
Tax Parcels to Public Right-of-Way) 

 Department/Committee/Individual Created Reviewed 
Mayor Pat Johnson  X 
City Administrator – Dave Schmidt  X 
City Attorney  – Phil Olbrechts  X 
City Engineer – Dominic Miller  X 
City Clerk – Treva Percival X X 
Finance Dept  – Saundra Groshong   
Building Official – Mike Deadmond   

 Fire Dept – Chief Predmore   
Cost Impact:  N/A Parks & Rec Dept – Kevin Caviezel   
Fund Source:  N/A Planning Dept – Leticia Wallgren   
Timeline:  N/A Police Dept – Chief Arsanto   
 Municipal Court – Jessica Cash   
  PW/Utilities – Chris Banks   
Attachments: Resolution       
 
SUMMARY STATEMENT:  The Resolution being presented for consideration converts and dedicates 
portions of Pierce County Tax Parcels #8000050-210, #8000050-200, and #8000050-180 needed for the 
River Avenue Project as public right-of-way through quit claim deed. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
COMMITTEE REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:  
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:   MOVE to Approve Resolution No. 19-08, Converting 
Portions of Three Pierce County Tax Parcels to Public Right-of-Way. 

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION 
Meeting Date  Action      Vote 

         
         
  
  
 

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22.2019

 
17

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22-2019

 
17



 RES No. 19-__ Page 1 of 2    
 

RESOLUTION NO. 19-____ 
 

BUCKLEY, WASHINGTON 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
BUCKLEY, PIERCE COUNTY, WASHINGTON CONVERTING 
PORTIONS OF PIERCE COUNTY TAX PARCEL NUMBERS 
8000050-210, 8000050-200 AND 8000050-180 TO PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-
WAY FOR THE RIVER AVENUE RECONSTRUCTION PROJECT. 

 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council approved final acceptance of the River Avenue 

Reconstruction Project on January 22, 2019; and  

 

WHEREAS, reconstruction of the River Avenue Project included expanded diagonal 

parking, and streetscape with widened sidewalks that resulted in a cross section wider than the 

existing dedicated right-of-way; and 

 

WHEREAS, the subject areas where the improvements extend onto public property 

begin at the north end of the curve next to the Cascade Veterinary Clinic and extend north to the 

City Youth Center across Pierce County Tax Parcels #8000050-210, #8000050-200 and 

#8000050-180  ; and 

 

WHEREAS, those portions of PC Parcels #8000050-210, #8000050-200 and #8000050-

180  that will contain the new segment of roadway will be a part of River Avenue and needs to be 

designated and dedicated as public right-of-way; and  

 

WHEREAS, the areas identified as lying within the project boundaries consists of three 

(3) separate areas totaling 8,704 square feet; and 

 

WHEREAS, The City Council desires to convert and dedicate those portions of PC 

Parcels #8000050-210, #8000050-200 and #8000050-180 needed for the River Avenue Project as 

public right-of-way through quit claim deed; 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Buckley City Council, City of 

Buckley, Pierce County, Washington that those portions of Pierce County Tax Parcels #8000050-

210, #8000050-200 and #8000050-180 identified in the attached Exhibits D-F and documents 

entitled “Quitclaim Deeds for Right-of-Way” are hereby dedicated through quitclaim deed as 

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22.2019

 
18

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22-2019

 
18



 RES No. 19-__ Page 2 of 2    
 

public right-of-way and the Mayor is authorized to execute the quit claim deeds and any other 

documents necessary to complete the dedication. 

 

Introduced, passed and approved this 22nd day of October, 2019. 

 
 
                                                                                         ________________________________ 

                                                      Patricia Johnson, Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________________ 
Treva Percival, City Clerk 
 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM:                                                                    
 
 
_______________________________ 
Office of the City Attorney                                                                  PUBLISHED: ______________ 

 
 
 

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22.2019

 
19

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22-2019

 
19



CITY OF BUCKLEY

EXHIBIT 'A'

CEDAR COMMUNITY CHURCH

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22.2019

 
20

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22-2019

 
20



CITY OF BUCKLEY

EXHIBIT 'B'

HORTON

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22.2019

 
21

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22-2019

 
21



CITY OF BUCKLEY

EXHIBIT 'C'

MARTY FAMILY TRUST

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22.2019

 
22

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22-2019

 
22



CITY OF BUCKLEY

EXHIBIT 'D'

CITY OF BUCKLEY

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22.2019

 
23

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22-2019

 
23



CITY OF BUCKLEY

EXHIBIT 'E'

CITY OF BUCKLEY

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22.2019

 
24

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22-2019

 
24



CITY OF BUCKLEY

EXHIBIT 'F'

CITY OF BUCKLEY

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22.2019

 
25

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22-2019

 
25



CITY OF BUCKLEY

EXHIBIT 'G'

CITY OF BUCKLEY

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22.2019

 
26

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22-2019

 
26



CITY OF BUCKLEY

EXHIBIT 'H'

CITY OF BUCKLEY

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22.2019

 
27

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22-2019

 
27



CITY OF BUCKLEY

EXHIBIT 'I'

KLING PROPERTY MANAGEMENT

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22.2019

 
28

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22-2019

 
28



CITY OF BUCKLEY

EXHIBIT 'J'

KLING PROPERTY MANAGEMENT

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22.2019

 
29

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22-2019

 
29



CITY OF BUCKLEY

EXHIBIT 'K'

CEDAR COMMUNITY CHURCH

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22.2019

 
30

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22-2019

 
30



CITY OF BUCKLEY

EXHIBIT 'L'

ERFURT

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22.2019

 
31

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22-2019

 
31



CITY OF BUCKLEY

EXHIBIT 'M'

TRIMARK-HOYT

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22.2019

 
32

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22-2019

 
32



CITY OF BUCKLEY

EXHIBIT 'N'

TRIMARK-HOYT

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22.2019

 
33

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22-2019

 
33



CITY OF BUCKLEY

EXHIBIT 'O'

TRIMARK-HOYT

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22.2019

 
34

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22-2019

 
34



 

CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA BILL 

City of Buckley 
PO Box 1960 

Buckley, WA  98321 
ITEM INFORMATION 

SUBJECT:  Agenda Date: October 22, 2019       AB19-105 
 
Bigfoot Java Design Review 

 Department/Committee/Individual Created Reviewed 
Mayor Pat Johnson  X 
City Administrator – Dave Schmidt  X 
City Attorney  – Phil Olbrechts  X 
City Engineer – Dominic Miller   
City Clerk – Treva Percival  X 
Finance Dept  – Sheila Bazzar   
Building Official – Mike Deadmond   

 Fire Dept – Chief Predmore   
Cost Impact:  $ Parks & Rec Dept – Kevin Caviezel   
Fund Source:   Planning Dept – Leticia Evans X X 
Timeline:   Police Dept – Chief Arsanto   
 Municipal Court – Jessica Cash   
  PW/Utilities – Chris Banks   
Attachments: Signed Design Review Committee Report and Exhibits 1-5       
 
SUMMARY STATEMENT:  
Applicants Mike Baily and Jennifer Whitmore, for Bigfoot Java, went through the design review process 
for a new coffee service building proposed for 491 Main St. The application included design review for 
all building signs and exterior building elements including building and sign colors and materials. The 
application was reviewed for conformity with Highway 410 Development Guidelines. All pertinent 
information is presented in the Design Review Committee report and exhibits. Supplemental materials 
are also available to view at the Building and Planning office. The Design Review Committee considered 
this application and recommends approval as conditioned.    
 
COMMITTEE REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:  

RECOMMENDED ACTION:   Move to approve the design review application 
for Bigfoot Java  

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION 
Meeting Date  Action      Vote 

         
         
  
  
 

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22.2019

 
35

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22-2019

 
35



 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22.2019

 
36

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22-2019

 
36



 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22.2019

 
37

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22-2019

 
37



 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22.2019

 
38

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22-2019

 
38



 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22.2019

 
39

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22-2019

 
39



 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22.2019

 
40

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22-2019

 
40



 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22.2019

 
41

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22-2019

 
41



 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22.2019

 
42

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22-2019

 
42



 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22.2019

 
43

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22-2019

 
43



 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22.2019

 
44

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22-2019

 
44



 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22.2019

 
45

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22-2019

 
45



 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22.2019

 
46

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22-2019

 
46



 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22.2019

 
47

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22-2019

 
47



 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22.2019

 
48

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22-2019

 
48



 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22.2019

 
49

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22-2019

 
49



 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22.2019

 
50

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22-2019

 
50



 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22.2019

 
51

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22-2019

 
51



 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22.2019

 
52

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22-2019

 
52



 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22.2019

 
53

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22-2019

 
53



 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22.2019

 
54

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22-2019

 
54



 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22.2019

 
55

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22-2019

 
55



Exhibit 1: Bigfoot Java Design Review Application

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22.2019

 
56

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22-2019

 
56



 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22.2019

 
57

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22-2019

 
57



 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22.2019

 
58

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22-2019

 
58



Exhibit 2: Site Plan and Building Elevation Drawings

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22.2019

 
59

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22-2019

 
59



 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22.2019

 
60

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22-2019

 
60



 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22.2019

 
61

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22-2019

 
61



 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22.2019

 
62

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22-2019

 
62



 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22.2019

 
63

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22-2019

 
63



Exhibit 3: Landscape and Irrigation Plans

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22.2019

 
64

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22-2019

 
64



 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22.2019

 
65

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22-2019

 
65



Exhibit 4: Sign Drawings, Details and Locations

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22.2019

 
66

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22-2019

 
66



 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22.2019

 
67

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22-2019

 
67



 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22.2019

 
68

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22-2019

 
68



Exhibit 3: Landscape and Irrigation Plans

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22.2019

 
69

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22-2019

 
69



Exhibit 5: Example Bigfoot Java Site Pictures

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22.2019

 
70

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22-2019

 
70



 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22.2019

 
71

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22-2019

 
71



 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22.2019

 
72

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22-2019

 
72



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

D. CONSENT AGENDA 

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22.2019

 
73

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22-2019

 
73



 

City Council Minutes – October 8, 2019 
 Page 1 of 3 
 

City Council 
October 8, 2019 

 
Mayor Johnson called the regularly scheduled meeting to order at 7:00 pm. 
 
Upon roll call the following members were present: Bender, S. Burkett, Smith, B. 
Burkett, Leggett and Wilbanks.  Also in attendance were City Administrator Schmidt, 
Asst. Police Chief Northam, Asst. Fire Chief Skogen and Youth Activities Center 
Coordinator Kyllonen. 
 
Council member Leggett moved to excuse Council member Tremblay.  Council 
member Smith seconded the motion.  Motion carried. 
 
Council member Smith moved to amend the agenda to add a presentation by 
Tanner Holmes.  Council member B. Burkett seconded the motion.  Motion carried. 
 
CITIZEN PARTICIPATION  
 
Tanner Holmes – 25333 154th St. Ct. E., Buckley 
Tanner discussed with the council to add little lending libraries around Buckley in two 
different locations for his Eagle Scout project.  Different locations were discussed and 
options for maintaining the lending libraries in the future. 
 
Council member Smith moved to approve Tanner Holmes lending libraries 
contingent on the location, depth, and upkeep.  Council member Bender seconded 
the motion.  Motion carried. 
 
STAFF REPORTS  
 
Assistant Fire Chief Skogen shared that the Fire Dept. received the new fire engine, and 
citizens should be seeing it in service by the end of next month.  The previous fire engine 
was in use for over 23 years. 
 
City Administrator Schmidt updated the council on the Spiketon Ditch Culvert and also 
mentioned that Titan is making good progress on the parking lots at the shop and police 
station. Paving for the parking lots should begin on Monday. 
 
Youth Activities Center Coordinator Kyllonen shared that the new van is a big draw for 
the kids and they love using it for field trips. She also mentioned that this summer was 
very busy at the Youth Activities Center and has completely surpassed years in the past. 
The new Youth Activities Assistant has started and is doing wonderful.   
 
MAIN AGENDA 
 
Crystal Mountain Resort Presentation – Frank DeBerry 
Mr. DeBerry updated the council on how his first year at Crystal Mountain has gone.  He 
wanted to let the Fire Dept. know that he appreciates them coming so far for the calls.  

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22.2019

 
74

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22-2019

 
74



 

City Council Minutes – October 8, 2019 
 Page 2 of 3 
 

This year at the mountain they want to focus on updating and adding some facilities and 
also adding summer activities. 
 
PW Shop and Police Station Parking Lots Change Order 
Council member Smith moved to Ratify Change Order #1 to the Public Works and 
Police Station Parking Lots.  Council member Bender seconded the motion.  Motion 
carried. 
 
Purchase and Sale Agreement – Police Station 
Council member Smith moved to Approve the Purchase and Sale Agreement 
Between the City and Karli & Michael Britt.  Council member S. Burkett seconded 
the motion.  Motion carried. 
 
Purchase and Sale Agreement – Fire Station 
Council member Wilbanks moved to Approve the Purchase and Sale Agreement 
Between the City and Doxsa for the Former Buckley Fire Station.  Council member 
S. Burkett seconded the motion.  Motion carried. 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
Council Member Smith moved to approve the Consent Agenda.  Council member 
Leggett seconded the motion. Motion carried. 
 

Approve Minutes of August 27, 2019  
Approve Minutes of September 24, 2019 
 
Claim check numbers 60493 through 60555 in the amount of $136,358.77 for the 
period September 25, 2019, to October 8, 2019; Payroll check numbers 38068 
through 38109 in the amount of $82,934.88 and ACH payroll in the amount of 
$356,358.19 for the month of September 2019; and Treasurer check numbers 
12196 through 12200 in the amount of $2,040.97 and EFT payments in the 
amount of $15,948.71 are hereby approved and ordered paid this 8th day of 
October 2019. 

 
COMMITTEE REPORTS 
 
Mayor’s Report:   
Mayor Johnson handed out AWC legislative agendas for 2020 and discussed what they 
will be lobbying for. 
 
Administration, Finance & Public Safety:   
Council member S. Burkett shared that the Police Dept. is working on hiring a new 
officer.  The homecoming parade went great and the next meeting is October 22nd at City 
Hall. 
 
 
 

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22.2019

 
75

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22-2019

 
75



 

City Council Minutes – October 8, 2019 
 Page 3 of 3 
 

Transportation & Utilities:   
Council member B. Burkett stated that their next meeting will be October 15th at 7 PM 
and it is open to the public. 
 
Community Services:  
Council member S. Burkett stated that their next meeting will be Oct. 17th at 1 pm and it 
will be a budget meeting. 
 
Council Member Comments & Good of the Order:  
Council member S. Burkett shared that on Oct. 17th at 7 pm, Merry on Main will be 
having a meeting.  It will be held at the MPC.  
 
Council member Smith moved to adjourn.  Council member Leggett seconded the 
motion.  Motion carried.  
 
With nothing further the meeting was adjourned at 7:42 PM. 
 
 
 
 
Mayor       City Administrator 
 

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22.2019

 
76

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22-2019

 
76



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

E. COMMITTEE REPORTS 

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22.2019

 
77

 
City Council Agenda Packet 10-22-2019

 
77


	1. City Council Agenda 10-22-2019 (Website Agenda Package)
	2. CITY OF BUCKLEY MEETING LIST
	3. October - 2019
	October 2019

	4. November - 2019
	November 2019     

	5. A. CITIZEN PARTICIPATION
	6. B. STAFF REPORTS
	7. C. MAIN AGENDA
	8. Agenda Bill 19-101 (Public Hearing Amending Water System Plan)
	RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
	Meeting Date


	9. Amending 2018 Comprehensive Water System Plan Regarding the City Water Service Area
	10. Agenda Bill 19-102 (ORD No. ___-19 Amending 2018 Comprehensive Water System Plan)
	RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
	Meeting Date


	11. ORD ___-19 - Amending the 2018 Comprehensive Water System Plan - Water Service Area
	12. Agenda Bill 19-103 (RES No. 19-_____ Fixing a Time for Public Hearing for City Initiated Street Vacations)
	RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
	Meeting Date


	13. RES No. 19 -__  City Initiated Street Vacation (River Avenue Ryan Rd and SR165) Setting Public Hearing
	14. Agenda Bill 19-104 (RES No. 19-_____ Converting Portions of Three Pierce County Tax Parcels to Public Right-of-Way)
	RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
	Meeting Date


	15. RES 19-____ (Converting Portions of Public Property to ROW - River Ave)
	16. BUCKLEY ROW EXHIBITS
	Sheets and Views
	1 EXHIBIT 'A'
	2 EXHIBIT 'B'
	3 EXHIBIT 'C'
	4 EXHIBIT 'D'
	5 EXHIBIT 'E'
	6 EXHIBIT 'F'
	7 EXHIBIT 'G'
	8 EXHIBIT 'H'
	9 EXHIBIT 'I'
	10 EXHIBIT 'J'
	11 EXHIBIT 'K'
	12 EXHIBIT 'L'
	13 EXHIBIT 'M'
	14 EXHIBIT 'N'
	15 EXHIBIT 'O'


	17. Agenda Bill 19-105 (Bigfoot Java Design Review)
	RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
	Meeting Date


	18. Bigfoot Java Staff Report
	19. Exhibits 1-5 - Bigfoot Java Design Review
	COMPLETE BUCKLEY DESIGN REVIEW SUBMITTAL REV2.. (8-13-19).pdf
	A-0.0 DESIGN. REVIEW
	A-1.0 DESIGN REVIEW
	A-1.1 DESIGN REVIEW
	A-1.2 DESIGN REVIEW
	A-3.0. DESIGN REVIEW
	L-1.0
	L-2.0
	bigfoot signs for design review...
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4

	EXTERIOR VIEW..
	EXTERIOR VIEW2..
	MENU BOARD..


	20. D. CONSENT AGENDA
	21. City Council Minutes 10-8-2019
	22. E. COMMITTEE REPORTS


<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /None
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Dot Gain 20%)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Error
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.0000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /CMYK
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments true
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 300
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 300
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile ()
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /CreateJDFFile false
  /Description <<

    /BGR <>
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e9ad88d2891cf76845370524d53705237300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc9ad854c18cea76845370524d5370523786557406300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /CZE <>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /ETI <>
    /FRA <>
    /GRE <>

    /HRV (Za stvaranje Adobe PDF dokumenata najpogodnijih za visokokvalitetni ispis prije tiskanja koristite ove postavke.  Stvoreni PDF dokumenti mogu se otvoriti Acrobat i Adobe Reader 5.0 i kasnijim verzijama.)
    /HUN <>
    /ITA <>
    /JPN <FEFF9ad854c18cea306a30d730ea30d730ec30b951fa529b7528002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020658766f8306e4f5c6210306b4f7f75283057307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a30674f5c62103055308c305f0020005000440046002030d530a130a430eb306f3001004100630072006f0062006100740020304a30883073002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee5964d3067958b304f30533068304c3067304d307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a306b306f30d530a930f330c8306e57cb30818fbc307f304c5fc59808306730593002>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020ace0d488c9c80020c2dcd5d80020c778c1c4c5d00020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /LTH <>
    /LVI <>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken die zijn geoptimaliseerd voor prepress-afdrukken van hoge kwaliteit. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /POL <>
    /PTB <>
    /RUM <>
    /RUS <>
    /SKY <>
    /SLV <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /TUR <>
    /UKR <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents best suited for high-quality prepress printing.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
  /Namespace [
    (Adobe)
    (Common)
    (1.0)
  ]
  /OtherNamespaces [
    <<
      /AsReaderSpreads false
      /CropImagesToFrames true
      /ErrorControl /WarnAndContinue
      /FlattenerIgnoreSpreadOverrides false
      /IncludeGuidesGrids false
      /IncludeNonPrinting false
      /IncludeSlug false
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (InDesign)
        (4.0)
      ]
      /OmitPlacedBitmaps false
      /OmitPlacedEPS false
      /OmitPlacedPDF false
      /SimulateOverprint /Legacy
    >>
    <<
      /AddBleedMarks false
      /AddColorBars false
      /AddCropMarks false
      /AddPageInfo false
      /AddRegMarks false
      /ConvertColors /ConvertToCMYK
      /DestinationProfileName ()
      /DestinationProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /Downsample16BitImages true
      /FlattenerPreset <<
        /PresetSelector /MediumResolution
      >>
      /FormElements false
      /GenerateStructure false
      /IncludeBookmarks false
      /IncludeHyperlinks false
      /IncludeInteractive false
      /IncludeLayers false
      /IncludeProfiles false
      /MultimediaHandling /UseObjectSettings
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (CreativeSuite)
        (2.0)
      ]
      /PDFXOutputIntentProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /PreserveEditing true
      /UntaggedCMYKHandling /LeaveUntagged
      /UntaggedRGBHandling /UseDocumentProfile
      /UseDocumentBleed false
    >>
  ]
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [2400 2400]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice



<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /None
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Dot Gain 20%)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Error
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /DetectCurves 0.0000
  /ColorConversionStrategy /CMYK
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedOpenType false
  /ParseICCProfilesInComments true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveDICMYKValues true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveFlatness true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments true
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /CropColorImages true
  /ColorImageMinResolution 300
  /ColorImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageMinDownsampleDepth 1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /CropGrayImages true
  /GrayImageMinResolution 300
  /GrayImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageMinDownsampleDepth 2
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /CropMonoImages true
  /MonoImageMinResolution 1200
  /MonoImageMinResolutionPolicy /OK
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /CheckCompliance [
    /None
  ]
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile ()
  /PDFXOutputConditionIdentifier ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName ()
  /PDFXTrapped /False

  /CreateJDFFile false
  /Description <<

    /BGR <>
    /CHS <FEFF4f7f75288fd94e9b8bbe5b9a521b5efa7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065876863900275284e8e9ad88d2891cf76845370524d53705237300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c676562535f00521b5efa768400200050004400460020658768633002>
    /CHT <FEFF4f7f752890194e9b8a2d7f6e5efa7acb7684002000410064006f006200650020005000440046002065874ef69069752865bc9ad854c18cea76845370524d5370523786557406300260a853ef4ee54f7f75280020004100630072006f0062006100740020548c002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee553ca66f49ad87248672c4f86958b555f5df25efa7acb76840020005000440046002065874ef63002>
    /CZE <>
    /DAN <>
    /DEU <>
    /ESP <>
    /ETI <>
    /FRA <>
    /GRE <>

    /HRV (Za stvaranje Adobe PDF dokumenata najpogodnijih za visokokvalitetni ispis prije tiskanja koristite ove postavke.  Stvoreni PDF dokumenti mogu se otvoriti Acrobat i Adobe Reader 5.0 i kasnijim verzijama.)
    /HUN <>
    /ITA <>
    /JPN <FEFF9ad854c18cea306a30d730ea30d730ec30b951fa529b7528002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020658766f8306e4f5c6210306b4f7f75283057307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a30674f5c62103055308c305f0020005000440046002030d530a130a430eb306f3001004100630072006f0062006100740020304a30883073002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee5964d3067958b304f30533068304c3067304d307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a306b306f30d530a930f330c8306e57cb30818fbc307f304c5fc59808306730593002>
    /KOR <FEFFc7740020c124c815c7440020c0acc6a9d558c5ec0020ace0d488c9c80020c2dcd5d80020c778c1c4c5d00020ac00c7a50020c801d569d55c002000410064006f0062006500200050004400460020bb38c11cb97c0020c791c131d569b2c8b2e4002e0020c774b807ac8c0020c791c131b41c00200050004400460020bb38c11cb2940020004100630072006f0062006100740020bc0f002000410064006f00620065002000520065006100640065007200200035002e00300020c774c0c1c5d0c11c0020c5f40020c2180020c788c2b5b2c8b2e4002e>
    /LTH <>
    /LVI <>
    /NLD (Gebruik deze instellingen om Adobe PDF-documenten te maken die zijn geoptimaliseerd voor prepress-afdrukken van hoge kwaliteit. De gemaakte PDF-documenten kunnen worden geopend met Acrobat en Adobe Reader 5.0 en hoger.)
    /NOR <>
    /POL <>
    /PTB <>
    /RUM <>
    /RUS <>
    /SKY <>
    /SLV <>
    /SUO <>
    /SVE <>
    /TUR <>
    /UKR <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create Adobe PDF documents best suited for high-quality prepress printing.  Created PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Adobe Reader 5.0 and later.)
  >>
  /Namespace [
    (Adobe)
    (Common)
    (1.0)
  ]
  /OtherNamespaces [
    <<
      /AsReaderSpreads false
      /CropImagesToFrames true
      /ErrorControl /WarnAndContinue
      /FlattenerIgnoreSpreadOverrides false
      /IncludeGuidesGrids false
      /IncludeNonPrinting false
      /IncludeSlug false
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (InDesign)
        (4.0)
      ]
      /OmitPlacedBitmaps false
      /OmitPlacedEPS false
      /OmitPlacedPDF false
      /SimulateOverprint /Legacy
    >>
    <<
      /AddBleedMarks false
      /AddColorBars false
      /AddCropMarks false
      /AddPageInfo false
      /AddRegMarks false
      /ConvertColors /ConvertToCMYK
      /DestinationProfileName ()
      /DestinationProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /Downsample16BitImages true
      /FlattenerPreset <<
        /PresetSelector /MediumResolution
      >>
      /FormElements false
      /GenerateStructure false
      /IncludeBookmarks false
      /IncludeHyperlinks false
      /IncludeInteractive false
      /IncludeLayers false
      /IncludeProfiles false
      /MultimediaHandling /UseObjectSettings
      /Namespace [
        (Adobe)
        (CreativeSuite)
        (2.0)
      ]
      /PDFXOutputIntentProfileSelector /DocumentCMYK
      /PreserveEditing true
      /UntaggedCMYKHandling /LeaveUntagged
      /UntaggedRGBHandling /UseDocumentProfile
      /UseDocumentBleed false
    >>
  ]
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [2400 2400]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice


	Agenda Home: 


